4400 Hays Drive
Chowchilla, CA 93610
TEL: (209) 665-1788

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE TRIANGLE T WATER DISTRICT

Alternate formats of this agenda will be made available upon request by qualified individuals with disabilities.
Appropriate interpretive services for this meeting will be provided if feasible upon advance request by qualified
individuals with disabilities. Please contact the Interim Agency Secretary at (209) 883-8374 for assistance and allow
sufficient time to process and respond to your request.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Triangle T
Water District will be held on Thursday, January 8, 2026, at 2:00 PM at 4400 Hays Drive,
Chowchilla, CA 93610.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/872544491622?pwd=SFdTd0phTkJVRWx0SnE5YzZwWTWRVZz09

Meeting ID: 872 5444 9162
Passcode: 701742
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,87254449162#,,,,*701742#
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US
Meeting ID: 872 5444 9162
Passcode: 701742

ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - Interested persons in the audience are welcome to introduce
any topic within the Agency’s jurisdiction. No action may be undertaken on any item
not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the Board may briefly respond to the
comments, refer the matter to staff, or request it be placed on a future agenda.

3. BOARD MEETING MINUTES - Sarah Woolf

a. Action Item - Consider Approval of meeting minutes of November 13, 2025 and
December 1, 2025.

4. BUDGET - Chase Hurley




a. Action Item - Review and Consider Approval of Accounts Payable and the
Financial Report
b. Action Item - Review and Consider Approval of 2026 Budget and Assessment

5. WATER OPERATIONS - Chase Hurley
a. Action Item — Review and Consider Approval of Water Purchase

b. Action Item — Review and Consider Poso Siphon Operation and Maintenance
Needs
SUBSIDENCE MITIGATION AGREEMENT - Update Chase Hurley

ONGOING DISTRICT ACTIVITIES - Sarah Woolf
a. Appropriative Water Right

8. CLOSED SESSION
REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATONS
(Subdivision (d) of Gov. Code § 54956.8)
a. Property: Temporary Water Supply; Stevinson Water District
Agency Negotiator: Chase Hurley
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment for water

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
b. (Paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Gov. Code § 54956.9)
Significant exposure to litigation: (Specify number of potential cases)

9. OTHER BUSINESS

10. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD
a. Board Members may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest. The
Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the Legislative Body.

11. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING: February 12, 2026



4400 Hays Drive
Chowchilla, CA 93610
TEL: (209) 665-1788

TRIANGLE T WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

November 13, 2025

Roll Call: Director Lucas Avila called the meeting to order at 2:17 pm.

Directors: Lucas Avila, Dirk Vlot, Brandon Spain, Michael York and Danielle Harris

Others: Sarah Woolf, Chase Hurley, Jorge Orozco, and Becky Horn

Public Comment:
No public comments were made.

Minutes

Minutes from the Board Meetings of September 11, 2025 were reviewed. Director
Brandon Spain made a motion to approve the minutes and Dirk Vlot seconded. The
motion passed.

Budget & Financial Reports
Chase Hurley reviewed the financial reports. TTWD has $426,002 total cash on hand,
with current payables totaling $72,826.

Chase reviewed the Budget to Actual reports and stated that we are in good shape.
Chase noted that we had budgeted $175,000 for the Domestic Well Mitigation Program
that has not yet been needed this year and we can carry that over into next year. Chase
said that we continue to be under budget in total spending. Brandon Spain made the
motion to accept the financial reports, Michael York seconded, motion was approved.



Water Operations

Chase reviewed the Water Operations spreadsheet and said that we have 12,049 acre
feet budgeted, with 9,374 acre feet delivered to date, through CCID’s gate, leaving a
balance of 2,675 acre feet. 2,100 of that is Del Puerto water, and the balance with the
San Luis Canal Company, and at this time we may deliver only 100 feet of that water.
Chase said that we will be shut off the day after Thanksgiving, and reminded the group
that we do have until the end of February 2026 to use the Del Puerto water. Chase said
this will be one of the largest water years in TTWD history.

2026 Draft Budget

Chase reviewed the 2026 draft budget and asked for input from the group to be able to
put it in final form for January. Chase asked the group to review the draft budget and
return to our next meeting with any input you would like to provide.

Poso Siphon and Operation Maintenance

Chase shared that attempts to send a camera down to view the leak were unsuccessful,
so he approached Scott Jacobson to get an idea of what would be the best next step.
Scott prepared a memo that Chase presented to the group. Chase said that if we have
to dig, we’ll have to get permits which would take 12 months to obtain. Another option
would be to try to pump more water out than before, and try to send a camera again in
hopes of better success. A third option would be to send a person down the pipe, once
the area has been drained. Chase recommends that we choose the option of trying to
send the camera down again.

Ongoing District Activities — Appropriative Water Rights

Sarah said things are moving along well with the State Water Board. Most of the focus
has been on the resolutions to protest letters, though there are some we can’t respond to
without further direction from the Water Board. The next meeting is scheduled for next
week.

Review 50/50 Contract with Aliso Water District for MBK Engineering

Sarah asked the board for approval of the expenditure to MBK Engineering for their
water analysis. Lucas Avila wanted to confirm that this board could review their report
once it is completed before it is presented to the Water Board. Danielle Harris made the
motion to approve, Michael York seconded, motion approved.

Closed Session
Lucas called for the meeting to go into Closed Session.
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)
Significant Exposure to Litigation — 1 case
Lucas adjourned the closed session and reopened the meeting, staff was given direction
and there was no reportable action taken.



Other Business
There was no other business.

Comments from the Board
There were no additional comments from the Board.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:35 pm



4400 Hays Drive
Chowchilla, CA 93610
TEL: (209) 665-1788

TRIANGLE T WATER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING

December 1, 2025

Roll Call: Director Lucas Avila called the meeting to order at 1:05 pm.

Directors: Lucas Avila, Dirk Viot, Brandon Spain, Michael York and Danielle Harris

Others: Sarah Woolf, Chase Hurley, Jeanne Zolezzi, Darcy Vlot, Case Vlot, John
Wiersma, Jarrett Martin, Eric Fontana, Cannon Michael, Chris White, Luis Hinojosa, Peta-
Gaye M. Prinn on teleconference

Public Comment:
No public comments were made.

Subsidence Mitigation Agreement

Discussion occurred between TTWD Board and Exchange Contractor representatives
about the history and current status of the Subsidence Agreement. It was agreed that the
agreement had achieved its purpose and the next phase of an agreement would be more
appropriately focused on an operations agreement. The terms under the Chowchilla
Subbasin GSP will drive continued management of the aquifer to achieve zero
subsidence by 2040.

The participants agreed to set up a subcommittee that would work on the details of water
purchases and wheeling charges. Jeanne Zolezzi agreed to put together a bullet list of
the details of an operation agreement and share it with the Exchange Contractor
participants. All participants want to see an agreement in place by March 1 that will last
through 2040 so water deliveries can be fully achieved.

2026 Budget Review



Chase Hurley reviewed the status of the 2026 Budget. He will be bringing a full budget
for review at the January 8, 2026 Regular Board Meeting.

Public Comment

Chairman Avila allowed for Public Comment as requested by Luis Hinojosa. Mr. Hinojosa
made a request to work with TTWD staff on a possible connection to the Poso Pipeline.
Staff will meet with Mr. Hinojosa and explore options.

Closed Session
Lucas called for the meeting to go into Closed Session.
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS
Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.8
Lucas adjourned the closed session and reopened the meeting, staff was given direction
and there was no reportable action taken.

Other Business
Subcommittee Participants
e Water Transfers & Wheeling Fees; Brandon Spain & Lucas Avila with Michael
York as Alternate
¢ Infrastructure; Danielle Harris & Michael York with Brandon Spain as Alternate
e Seepage Water; Dirk Vlot & Lucas Avila

Comments from the Board
There were no additional comments from the Board.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:00 pm



spuny juels yum ajqesinquilal ale S1S09 asayl Jo Ayofew vy

00°000°L SELL9'LLY  SELLILLY (r960) Bunjoayy-sanunog uy |ejol
007000} ereeL'ey JUN0ODOE J9MIB|\ ASUOIN O} SBAISSBI J9JSUBL | 92/50/10
eV EEL VY 9.7162°C 994 Juswoabeue 9z0z Arenuer ‘Gz0z Jequedeq SSIM J9lBM €622 92/S0/10
61°GZ¥'9S 88°G¥L9 @94 Juswebeuep 9z0oz Aenuer suonnjog pueT ® BN 2€22  92/S0/10
1012529 71882 Bunssuibug Gz0z JaquianoN "ou| ‘Bunesulbul slewwing  L€ZZ  92/S0/L0
L'256'79 08°€£€'C wbry Je3e M - Bunisaulbug 6Z0z JoquIsAoN pJeyojd 9 1soAold  0€2Z2  92/S0/L0
12°982°19 lzezv'ol GZ/9L/ZL - G2/LL/LL D133 oos|3 g seo oyded  HOV  92/S0/L0
8%'60.LLL 05°9€9°Z1 SHINLHV L ITONVIEL sz/og/zL
86'220'G9 19°'6e8'/LL LOTA ‘MIFHD SSOUD ‘4v3TNIFHD Sz/8LITL
692976  66'869'VL G 0 G JuswBsINquIISY aJnjonaselu| [exde) uoydig 0sod swied Alweq 10|\ 6222  Se/8L/EL
0.°€90'g¢- ze°86Y' v G JO G JswesInquisy ainjoniseyu| [eided uoydis osod LA - VSN OO 8duelinsu| o7 YO00UBH uyor 822z  SZ/8L/ZlL
8€'GIG'EL-  €€'66.'6 G J0 G Juswesinquisy ainjonusesu| [epde) uoydig osod swied ¥ea1Q sso1)  /zeZ  Sz/8L/zl
G099/ ‘¢c- 00°'696'C Ayiqer [eseusn 920z aoueinsu| As|lep uBISOM 9222 Se/LLIZL
G0'L08- G601 894 Yueg GZ0z 1oquiada(q yueg sapunoY 1L sz/eLiel
0L°06.- 0L06L°L [ebe7 Gz0z JoquisnoN Bejung eonqesd wnISH  Ggzz  S2/60/ZL
00°000°} Z6°0€2'9 894 Juswabeue GzZ0z JequedeQ suonnjog pueT p JYeM  bZZZ  S2/80/ZL
26°0€2°L 9r'8LLC Buussuibuz Gz0z 1990100 "ou| ‘Bupesuibug s;ewwng €22z S2/80/ZL
8E'6YE'6 81°'992'/¢ selBAlle J8leM GZ0Z JequBAoN Auoyiny Jelep\ elopusiy BYjeQ SINTUeBS 222z SZ/80/ZL
98°Gl9'oY 0£°28.°C bry Jore - Buussuibul Gzoz 12900 pieyojd R 1sonold  1zzz  Se2/80/2L
9L°c0v'6¥ ¥8'16€'S S80IAIBS UIWPY JUBID 89 dold GZ0Z 4199000 ‘Jequisideg Jeje\ @ JUSWUOIIAUT [MT . 0222  §2/80/ZL
00°G5.2'¥S 00°8EY'¥8 81$ 1€ 4V 169y @0UBABAUOD GZ0Z J9qWBAON - ABN Auedwog |eue) eilqunjoy 6122  §2/80/ZL
00'€6L'6EL  CLPVl'Ee SseuBAIle(Q J8¥eM GZ0T JOqUIBAON Jousig uonebul| eluioyeD [BRUSD  8lze  G2/80/Z)
zl71£8'291 zl1eg'191 sa|qeAed 19A0D O} spuny Jajsuel | 5z/80/2)
007000} 8171687 se|qefed 190D 0} spuny Jojsuel | §z/e0/21L
8L168'€Z-  €Z°0.9't¢ GZ/9L/LL - GZ/91/0L 213083 oujoB|3 RSB OYEd  HOV  SZ/€0/2L
G0'6.L 00°0LZ sisA|euy Jeyempunol - Bunesuibuz Gzog ysnbny luiuew|eds g yuopyn  L12Z  Ge2/Se/LL
G0'686 19°29%°2 so|qeAed 1A0D O} Spuny Jajsuel | Se/LLILL
29'8.%'9- G601 89 yueg GZ0Z J9qWaAON yueg sepunod W1 SZ/EL/LL
1971979 88'GrL'9 994 Juswabeuep GzZ0z JoqWBAON SSIM JolBM  9l2Z  ST/EL/LL
617128 88°G¥L'9 894 Juswabeue GZ0Z 1oqWSAON suonnjog pueT g Je¥eM  GLZZ  SZ/EL/LL
60'28°S ¥ 119G Bunesuibuz 5zoz Jequsideg "ou| ‘Bunesuibug siewwng  ¥LZz  ST/EL/LL
€9'GeY'LL 88°'900'cH seleAlled J8leM GZ0Z JeqWBAoN Auoyiny Ielep\ ejopusiy B8 SINTUeBS €122 SZ/EL/LL
LG 2y ¥S 08'2€€'e wbry Jeyep - Buuesuibuz Gzoz Jequisideg pieyojd R 1sonold  Zlzz  Se/Elb/LL
L€'GLL LS 0£°€85°8 Wby Je1e M - [e687 GZ0Z 18G0100 Bejung sanqerg wnieH  L1zz  SzZ/EL/LL
19°85€'99 00°051 22 seleAll8( JoJeM G202 1890100 jouysiq uonebiu| eluioyed [BJUSD  0LZZ  G2/EL/LL
19'805°88 1980G°28 Q31NN 9 ‘NINYILA VINYO4IMOD ‘ATINYA SINAVH ‘A3 LINIT 99 Gz/L0/LL
00°000°L (960) Bunjoayy-sanuno 11y
aouejeg syo9yo syisodaqg Owd\ aweN wnN ajeq

9z0¢Z ‘g Atenuer

9202 ‘G Asenuer - 6Z0Z ‘9 JoquianoN

d3ALSIDTH ONIMOIHO
1013S1Q J9jeM L 9jBuet|



69802681 AUNVH NO HSVO T1v10l1

69802881 15°969°C61 LV L' (L¥52) WIN-senunog 1] ejo
69'802°881 evecL'ey Junoooe 18)IB|\ ASUO|\ O} SeAIesal Jajsuel | 92/50/10
92'G/0'SPL 1G°8SY awoou| }s8I8lU| GZ0Z Jequieoe( GZ/LEZ)
69°919'vL zL1€€° 191 so|qeded JaA0D 0} spuny Jajsuel | GZ/80/21
LY #G6'G0€ 811681 sa|qeAed JoA0D 0} spuny Jaysuel | Gz/e0/2)L
6G°G¥8°0EE L1618 BWOoU| }S8I8IU| GZ0Z J8qUWISAON Gz/8T/LL
Zv'9z0'0ce 19'19%'L so|qeded JaA00 0} spuny Jajsuel | GZ/LLILL
60'v61°LEE (AdV %0°¢€) (L¥S2) WIN-s8unod 11
aouejeg s)Yo9y) syisodaq oW aweN wnN ajeq

9z0z ‘g Asenuep

9202 ‘s Atenuer - GZoz ‘9 JoquianoN

AALSID3Y LIMHVIN ASNOIN
Jou3sIq J93e | 9jbuen]



%v6 G€0°'08L°6 9vE'6.L6 9NUBAJY [ejol

%66 081°886'8 051°990°'6 |eyoyqns
%716 000269 000°0LL°C OITHr :Z# Juswssassy [ejuswalddng
%001 920'v€0'y 920'v€0'V OITHI :L# Juswissassy |ejuswsa|ddng
%001 ¥51°292' ¥2129z'c (OV/221$) sjuswssessy aseg
SsjusawIsSsassy
%LC 658161 961°€LL |ejoiqng
%2 28511 000°00S el gg doid
%001 00268 00268 (OV/001$ seuaAlie@ %8819 $S0ID) BpISINO
%001 €96°01 = 1BYo
%Ly €LLle 000G awoou| 1saIslu|
%001 166'8Y 9668 804 JuswAedey aimonssesu)
$994 uoljexauuy
19430 pue sao4
JNN3IAIH
196png 0%  (aLA) lemoy 19bpng

9z0z ‘g fienuepr
(%001) G20z ‘L€ Jequieoe(q - GZ0g ‘| Atenuer
|enjoy "sA Jebpng GzZ0Z
ousIq Jeyepn L ejbuel |




%96 206°291 000°G.L aoueudjuiel @ suonesadQ |ejol
%01 G/GC 000°SZ aoueUsUIE B Sileday WalsAg
%0LL 12€'G91 000°0G ) Jemod 399d
aosueusjulely R suonesado
%S viz'ol 000°G61 uIseq-qng e[Iysmoy9 |ejoL
%LG viZ'ol 000°0Z aJeyS Js09 doy [ENUUY/UILPY dSO
%0 - 000G/ weJbolid uonebniy [joM dnsewoq
soueldwo) YADS
uiseq-qns e[jIyamoy9
%61V £€69°99¢ ey uoljeljSIuILpY [B)0 1
%0 - 00%'¢ sajepdn g Juswabeue|y a)Isqa
g8 0G6¢ sa|iddng
%L y0g‘€e 000°00S juels gg doud
%ceLL 662°82 0052 b1y 4e18M
%99€ €0e8l 000°G |asuno) [elous9)
leba
%StE L05'vE 000°0} Jubry 1e1M
%2SY 18l'o¢ 0008 [EYENED)
%0 69 - uoljexauuy
Buuesuibug
SOOIAI9S [BUOISSD)0.Id
%001 L0S YL 00S'Z¥L Juswabeuep
%011 14N 005 souelnsu|
%.S G96 000°L uoyds dojpay 99 [enuuy gO8MS
%001 000G 000G widanig 1o1epm ArS
%86 058'2 0062 dnoi9 JuwbN MEN
%001 002 002 uonifeoD Jejepm wied jijleo
%88 88 (0[0]2 soo4 yueg
sjiwiad pue ‘ses4 ‘sang
%001 16681 9668y juswesinquiiey ainjonisenu| epded
%001 0009 000°9 Hpny
uonessIUIWPY
3ISN3adAX3
16png o9 (aLA) lemoy 196png

9z0¢Z ‘g Aenuer

(%001) SZ0z ‘L€ Jequadeq - G20z ‘| Atenuer

jousiq Jeje 1 ajBue ]

[enoy "sA }ebpng 6z0Z




(981L¥52)

awoouj }aN

BunesadQ-uoN joN

LS LY = Juswesingsig YMAd
asuadx3 BujjeradQ-uoN
LS LY = swasINquIsy YA
anuaAay BunesadQ-uoN
(981¥52) = awoou] bunesadQ 19N
%96 Lze'vev'e 91£'6..'6 asuadx3 |ejo1
%€0L 25£'688°S 000°G99°8 Hodsuel] ‘RO ‘saseydind-1djep [ejoL
%0 90¢€Z1 = 299/d1DD :eouekaruo)
%0 - - (4v 0751 Jenokued 20z AMD) Je1eM [eyuswselddng
%L01 L0Z'8Z1 000'021 200/A100 9ouekanuod
%0 - = (JuawAeday 10B1U0D/Q M OMBNd |2Q) 49} A\ [BIUBWS|ddNg
%LLL 0v9'88 00008 020/a100 2ouekanuod
%S0l 0002692 0000452 (eseyoInd 9D1S/AM oMHend [2Q) 4e1e M [eyuswaddng
%0 00002 000/a109 :9ouefaruo)
%0 - 000°0G 1 1810 Je1e M eluswsjddng
%L1 GL9'L8l 000°'091 000/a100 douefanuon
%501 000'¥8€'S 000'0%L'S (682°1$ @ 4V G96'¢) 11\ Pamojied DO1S
%€E6 0ze'le 000°'0% 000/aI00 ouefanuon
%G6 012's9¢ 000'G8¢ (uoneoo|ly %05 @ 4V 000°L) siojoenuo) sbueyox3
Jodsuel] ‘N0 ‘saseyaind-19}ep
1bpng oy (ALA) lemoy jJebpng

9z0¢Z ‘g Aenuer

(%001) SZ0z ‘L€ Jequedeq - G20z ‘| Atenuer
[enjoy “sA 1ebpng 620z
JouisIq Jele ) L ejbuel |




20°€S6°0L 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 20'€56°0L
20°€S6°0L 000 000 000 000 20°€S6'01
Iviol 06 < 06-19 09-1¢€ 0c-1 juaiing

920z ‘g Asenuer

92Z0Z ‘G Aenuer jo se
Aewwng 6uiby y/v
JoLysIq J9¥eM 1 3jbueni]

Bupunogdy [euld 2z A
violL

Ryuioyiny 193ep EJOPUSN-EISQ B SIN UES,



S50 6ST'0T TT9'ST V101
020 0.1 098 JUSWS3.3Y UONEeSIUIA - 934D SS0I)
790 6866 1SLL1T paiepdn :3011s1Q 493eM | d|duel ]
v/4v iv S9.0Y Anu3
(§20ZAM) NOILYII1ddV ¥3LVM FIV4UNS
0 TCL'T  TT6'T  9LLT 168T 9€T‘T CEV'T T8¢ 0 0 0 0
11 66 - - - - 341a 10|
- - - - sJiauled | 9|3uen]
TCL'T  TTE'T  [89'T 66LT 9ET'T €EE'T  T8C - - - - SINS
68 8 - - - - 9se) 10|A-swued }94) Sso4)
_m_n_ NAON 120 1d3S onv Anr aNnr AVIN qdv HYIN EE] NVr J9sM J91eM\
T9€ 88Z'TT 6v0‘CT 1V1OL
4V00T J43A113p Ajuo |IM :panoiddy| - 00T 00S Jaylo |eyuswsa|ddng
panoiddy| 19¢ 6€9°C 000°€ juswAeday 10e43U0) :M OM3Nd 3@
panosddy - 000y 000y Auedwo) jeue) sin7 ues
panoiddy| - 00S 00S aseydind JJ1S :dM ousnd =@
panosddy| - 00S‘T 00S‘T aseyaind JJ7S :dM ouand [3@
panosddy - 000°T 000°T $J030eJ3U0) dueydx]
doueAanuod sAed gamd - 608 608 (3000ueH) pajnpayasay (ga4) AMD
doueAanuod shed gmLL = ovL ovL (3000ueH) pajnpayasay (¢ |11dy) AMD
duejeg |enoy  198png J31e/\\ kNS IPISINO
920¢ ‘s AMenuer
S20C AWM\

9202/S/t
SNOILVY3dO HILVM SZ0Z
1D141S1a Y3LVM L I1ONVIYL




